Siddharth Singh

Specialist Programmer

I have 2+ years of experience working as a Software Engineer. I am a dedicated, hard-working, and proactive engineer with a bachelor's degree in Computer Science Engineering having experience working both as a Full Stack Developer and Automation Engineer. Excellent interpersonal skills, able to collaborate effectively with technical and non-technical resources.

🗙 siddharthsinh03@gmail.com	9007428897	💡 Pune, India 🛛 🛱 sidd	harthsingh.co.in/
WORK EXPERIENCE		SKILLS	
Specialist Programmer Infosys		Python NodeJS SQ	L Shell Scripting
12/2021 - Present Achievements/Tasks – Working as a backend and python developer.	Pune, India	Jenkins Java	
 Responsible for API creation, functional implen and tool enhancements. 	nentation,	PERSONAL PROJE	CTS
 Developed the whole new Jenkins pipeline for better tracking with Service-Now integration which in turn increased the overall efficiency of the team/process. 		 Social Networking Site A full-stack website where anyone can share pictures, and personalized messages. Built using NodeJS, express and used MongoDB for the database. 	
Digital Specialist Engineer Infosys		 Users can also like and comme 	nt on other posts.
29/2020 - 12/2021 Pune, India Achievements/Tasks - I worked collaboratively with development and DevOps teams to establish and reinforce automation development processes.		 Text Sentiment Analysis Prepared this as my final year project. In this I used machine learning algorithms to predict the sentiment of the whole text. Also published articles on medium and built a live website where users can go and paste their text and perform sentiment analysis. 	
 Developed new software functionalities, ensur clients' vision and requirements were met. 	ing that		
 Increased the efficiency of automation team by 26%. 		ACHIEVEMENTS	
		Most Valuable Player of the Team I was awarded with this achievement in the last quarter of 2021 in Infosys.	
EDUCATION			
B.Tech in Computer Science Engineering University of Engineering And Management Kolkata		LANGUAGES	
06/2016 - 05/2020	CGPA: 9.15	English Full Professional Proficiency	Hindi Full Professional Proficiency
All India Senior School Certificate Examination (AISSCE)		INTERESTS	
Saltlake Shiksha Niketan, Kolkata 04/2015 - 03/2016	Marks: 88%	Travelling Adventurous Sports Basketball	
		Reading Books Music	